
 

STAFF REPORT 

 

 

  
Meeting Type: City Council 

Meeting Date: July 17, 2023 

From: Jeff Aprati, Interim Deputy City Manager 

Subject: Planning Commission Appointment 

 

DECISION TO BE MADE: 

Whether to accept the interview panel's recommendation for an appointment to the Planning 

Commission 

 

BACKGROUND / CONTEXT: 

The Planning Commission currently has one vacant seat (Seat 5). 

 

An application opportunity was advertised via multiple media over several weeks.  Three applications 

were received, all of which met the eligibility requirements. The interview panel (including Mayor 

Pulliam, Councilors Walker and Mayton, and Commissioner Wegener) reviewed the materials and 

interviewed the applicants on July 11, 2023.  

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

The interview panel recommends appointment of Candace Vincent to Planning Commission Seat 5 

(term expires 12/31/2024).   

 

Application forms from all three applicants are attached to this staff report for the Council’s information. 

 

SUGGESTED MOTION LANGUAGE: 

“I move to appoint Candace Vincent to Planning Commission Seat 5.” 

 

LIST OF ATTACHMENTS / EXHIBITS: 

 Application forms 

https://www.ci.sandy.or.us/bc-pc

